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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 3:08 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: New message for service request 59564, vehicle number GZ3253Y

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
28/4/21 10:18 AM *** pls proceed  -  NG Stacey 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April, 2021 12:34 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: New message for service request 59564, vehicle number GZ3253Y 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Celine Fong 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: stacey.ng@axa.com.sg <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:18 AM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: New message for service request 59564, vehicle number GZ3253Y 
 
AXA Insurance has sent you a message for claim number S8M00PP4. 
Please click here https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/ to view the message in Vendor Portal. 
 
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a 
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or 
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
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